

MINUTES OF THE TRAFFIC and Transport SPC MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10 November 2021 AT 2 P.M.

1 NTA briefing on the Greater Dublin Area Transportation Strategy - National Transport Authority.

Hugh Creegan and David Clements from National Transport Authority (NTA) gave a briefing on the Greater Dublin Area Transport Strategy 2022 – 2042 and replied to questions raised by Members. A copy of the presentation was circulated to all members and the equality impact assessment was updated on the NTA website as requested by Members also.

Noted

2 Minutes from Traffic & Transport SPC meeting 08th September 2021

Agreed.

- a Minutes of Walking and Cycling Sub-Committee 24th May 2021 **Agreed.**
- Minutes of Public Transport Sub-Committee Meeting held on Thursday
 17th June 2021
 Agreed.
- Proposal for an additional SPC meeting Wednesday 01st December 2021 at 3 p.m. to be agreed by members Cllr. Christy Burke.

Agreed.

4 Report on the public consultation for the Draft Dublin City Council Parking Control Bye-Laws 2020.

Dermot Stevenson the Parking Enforcement Officer answered Members questions on the report on public consultation for the Draft Dublin City Council Parking Control Bye-Laws 2020. Members recommended the report go forward to next City Council meeting for adoption.

Noted.

5 Proposed changes to Parking Enforcement Policy - Residential Pay & Display Ballots

Dermot Stevenson Parking Enforcement Officer answered Members question on the report on proposed changes to Parking Enforcement Policy relating to residential Pay & Display Ballots.

Noted. Report to go to next City Council meeting.

Report on South Quay Contra Flow proposal Motion submitted by Cllr. Jane Horgan Jones deferred from last month's SPC meeting. Maggie O'Donnell, Senior Transportation Officer.

Cllr. Jane Horgan Jones requested the report be noted and thanked Maggie O'Donnell for the comprehensive report.

Noted.

- 7 AOB
- 8 Motion 361 referred to Traffic & Transport SPC from Special Council Meeting on 22-24th June 2021. P&D review

Members agreed to defer this Motion to next meeting.

9 Motion 769 referred to Traffic & Transport SPC from Special Council Meeting 22-24 June 2021 re pre-draft Dublin City Development Plan.

Members agreed to defer this motion to next meeting.

Councillor Christy Burke

Chairperson

Wednesday 10 November 2021

ATTENDANCE:

SPC Members:

Chair Cllr. Christy Burke, Cllr Deirdre Conroy; Cllr. Mannix Flynn, Cllr. Anne Feeney, Cllr Keith Connolly; Cllr Caroline Conroy; Cllr Janet Horner; Cllr Daniel Céitinn, Cllr. Carolyn Moore. Cllr. Jane Horgan Jones.

Mr Martin Hoey, Public Participation Network; Mr Colm Ryder, Dublin Cycling Campaign; Mr Keith Gavin, Irish Parking Association; Mr. Gary Kearney Public Participation Network, Richard Guiney Dublin Town, Fergus Sharpe Dublin Chamber of Commerce.

Apologies:

Cllr. Paddy McCartan, Cllr. Larry O'Toole.

Dublin City Council Staff:

Brendan O'Brien, Head of Technical Services, Maggie O'Donnell, Senior Transportation Officer, John Flanagan City Engineer, Patricia Reidy, Dermot Stevenson Parking Enforcement Officer, Acting Senior Engineer, Bernard Lester, Senior Engineer, Antonia Martin, Administrative Officer, Sustainable Mobility & Projects, Deirdre Kelly, Walking & Cycling Officer, Mobility & Projects, Martina Halpin Senior Staff Officer; Mary Boyle, Staff Officer; Mr Michael Mann, Staff Officer; Mr Fergal McKay, Assistant Staff Officer.

Non-Members:

Lord Mayor Alison Gilliland, Cllr. Donna Cooney, Hugh Creegan National Transport Authority (NTA), David Clements NTA